
 
 

 

Ref:  FOI / 887 

 

13 October 2016 

 

Mr  

Dalton Warner Davis 

Head of Historic Audit Department - Rating 

London 

 

Email: @dwdllp.com 

 

Dear Mr Elias 

 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request Business Rates 

 

Thank you for your FOI request as above. 

 

I can confirm that this information is not held by Derry City and Strabane District 

Council.  This information is held by 

 Department of Finance Land & Property Services 

and it is suggested that you forward your request to: 

 Information Manager 

4th Floor Lanyon Plaza 

7 Lanyon Place 

Town Parks 

Belfast   BT1 3LP  

Tel: 028 9033 6077 email: Informationmanager@lpsni.gov.uk 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Information Management Support 

mailto:InformationManager.LPSNI@dfpni.gov.uk

